
 

 

 
 
 
November 8, 2019 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO PROPSECTIVE BIDDERS UNDER RFP “HAULING AND DISPOSAL OF 
WASTEWATER DIGESTER SPOILS” 
 
Notice is hereby given that the RFP for Hauling and Disposal of Wastewater Digester Spoils 
has been revised as set forth below: 
 

1. The bid due date has been changed to November 19, 2019 at 4:00pm. 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID. 
 

 
Responses to Questions (submitted via email) 

 
Q1: What is the spacing for the rails on the District supplied vacuum boxes? 
A1: The inner distance between rails is 36-3/4 inches. 
 
Q2: What are the work hours for this task? 
A2: Typical work hours are 7:00am to 3:30pm, but arrangements can be made to pickup and 
drop-off bins outside of these hours. 
 
Q3: What company has the contract now? 
A3: This work has not been bid in the same way that is currently being solicited. 
 
Q4: What disposal facility is being utilized right now? 
A4: Material was most recently sent to Keller Canyon Landfill. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
Q5: Will EBMUD provide analytical data for each digester cleanout event?  
A5: EBMUD will not provide further analytical data for the second stage digesters, for which 
the material analyzed in Exhibit D is representative. If a first stage digester is cleaned, 
EBMUD will conduct analysis comparable to that provided in Exhibit D.  
 
Q6: What is the length of time it normally takes to complete the cleaning? 
A6: The cleaning duration averages three weeks. 
 
Q7: What is the average amount of spoils per cleanout? 
A7: The amount of spoils has varied significantly among digesters, therefore please refer to 
the estimated annual quantities in the Proposal Form, Exhibit A page 5. As stated on the form, 
no minimum or maximum is guaranteed or implied. 
 
Q8: How many cleaning episodes are there per year? 
A8: Two to three cleaning episodes per year are estimated for this contract. As stated on the 
Proposal Form, Exhibit A page 5, no minimum or maximum is guaranteed or implied. 
 
 
Q9: Is a bond required for this contract? 
A9: No. 
 
 

 
 
Rebecca C. Overacre 
Associate Civil Engineer, Wastewater Planning 
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